Minutes

Riverton Village Board

The President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Riverton held their regular board meeting on November 16, 2020 at the Riverton Village Hall, Riverton, IL.

The board meeting was called to order at 7:02 pm. Those answering roll call: Trustees: Russ Patrick, Dave Charles, Gina Rusciolelli, Joe Bartley, Jim Mileham, Michelle Landess, and Mayor Tom Rader.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to approve November 2nd regular board meeting minutes and pay the bills. It was seconded by Trustee Mileham. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, and Landess voted yes. Trustee Mileham and Patrick abstained.

People to Address the Board:

none

Old Business:

none

New Business:

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve Ordinance 20-020 An Ordinance Establishing Utility Rates For 2021. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Landess made a motion to approve Ordinance 20-021 An Ordinance Regarding Sanitation Fee for Village Hall Usage During Public Health Emergencies. Trustee Patrick seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Landess made a motion to approve Ordinance 20-022 An Ordinance Amending the Village Personnel Code Regarding Leave Sharing. Trustee Bartley seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to approve Resolution 20-004 A RESOLUTION ABATING THE DIRECT ANNUAL REAL ESTATE TAX IN THE AMOUNT OF \$345,982 FOR THE YEAR 2020 LEVIED PURSUANT TO ORDINANCE 2017-025. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Superintendent Lyons thanked everyone for the thoughts, prayers, cards and well wishes during his illness. Mayor Rader noted that he appreciated all of the managers of the departments.

Chief Lawley submitted his report.

Office Manager Patterson had nothing to report. Mayor Rader thanked her for all of her work with the CARES reimbursement.

Treasurer Baker was not in attendance. Trustee Bartley noted that she would be sending out budget worksheets soon.

Committee Reports:

Trustee Landess, chairperson of the Administrative Committee, stated they held an insurance meeting and they are keeping the current plan.

Trustee Rusciolelli, chairperson of the Public Safety Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Mileham, chairperson of the Public Utility Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Charles, chairperson of the Parks Committee, requested that the tennis courts be shut down for the season.

Trustee Patrick, chairperson of the Public Works Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Bartley, chairperson of the Economic Development Committee, made a motion to approve the Holiday Lights Event. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes. Trustees will make nominations between December 14-18 with judging on December 19-20 and the winners will be announced on December 21st.

Village Engineer Kevin Kuhn reported that he was working on the USDA water loan and the MFT funds. The village is expecting to see funds from Representative Butler and Senator Brady to help fund projects.

Mayor Rader stated that the Sangamon Area Alerts System is working and the village sent out the first alert about the train tracks being closed. Enrollment information is on Sangamon County's website. He also stated that if you do not have Facebook, you can still go to the Village website to see the Village posts on Facebook.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:18 pm. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

 	Date
 Clerk	